From: official information

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 09:55

To: official information;_

Cc: Nigel Ward; Lauradanna Radesic

Subject: RE: LGOIMA 21029 - Stuff —_ - request about landfill space
Kia ora

| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

You requested (1): How many public landfills do you have currently operating in your area?

There are no public landfills operating in Hamilton. City waste is taken to the EnviroWaste Services Limited Hampton
Downs facility. Any questions relating to the operation of this facility should be directed to EnviroWaste Services
Limited.

You requested (2): What is the total remaining capacity of those landfills, in tonnes?
Hamilton City Council does not have any public landfills in operation, therefore we are unable to answer this question.

You requested (3): At your district's current waste production rates, how long will that capacity last?
Hamilton City Council does not have any public landfills in operation, therefore we are unable to answer this question.

You requested (4): How many kg of waste does your district generate per year, per head of population?
Over the 2020 calendar year, the city’s kerbside waste collection generated 21,319.48 tonnes of waste or 0.132 tonnes
of waste per head of population (based on 2018 census figures of 160,911 population).

You requested (5): Do you have additional capacity either consented or in the pipeline? If so, what is the total
additional capacity in tonnes, and how long would that last?
There are no public landfills operating in Hamilton. Therefore, there is no additional capacity consented.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind regards,
Michelle
Official Information Team

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

From: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 4:27 pm

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA 21029 - Stuff - - request about landfill space
Kia ora

| write to acknowledge your information request of 29 January 2021 as below.
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Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be informed of
the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on
whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as reasonably practicable”, and no later
than 20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than Monday 1 March
2021.

Kind regards, Michelle

Official Information Team

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

From:

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 3:04 PM

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: LGOIMA request about landfill space

Hi there
Can you please answer the following questions:

1) How many public landfills do you have currently operating in your area?

2) What is the total remaining capacity of those landfills, in tonnes?

3) At your district's current waste production rates, how long will that capacity last?

4) How many kg of waste does your district generate per year, per head of population?

5) Do you have additional capacity either consented or in the pipeline? If so, what is the total additional capacity in
tonnes, and how long would that last?

Please let me know if you have any queries or concerns about the nature or scope of this request.

Thanks very much

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is
unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without

the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately
by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any
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information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Stuff does not
accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.





